Sarfraz Ali

Associate

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: sarfraz.ali@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sarfraz Ali is working as Associate in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Sarfraz Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Human Resource Management Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
BA in General Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
F.Sc in General Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1994 - 1997
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1993 - 1994
Experience	
Associate School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
DPS School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020 - 2024
DPS School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2020
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2018
Data Processing Assistant NUST Institute of Information Technology	2006 - 2011
Data Processing Assistant NUST Institute of Information Technology	2002 - 2006
Data Processing Assistant NUST Institute of Information Technology	2001 - 2002
	- Present

.

Awards

OIC Sports Mr. Muhammad Ajmal Farooq	2013
Letter of Appreciation on Hard Work on Sport Gala 2013	
Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali	2010
Letter of Appreciation on Excellent arrangements on Open House 2010	
Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali	2009
Letter of Appreciation on Open House 2009	
Principal SEECs Dr. Arshad Ali	2009
Letter of Appreciation on recognition of Hardworkd	
Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali	2008
Letter of Appreciation on Open House 2008	
Dr. S M Hassan Zaidi	2007
Letter of Commendation on personal contribution in Connection-Oriented Networks Wrokshop	
Training Manager Mr. Imran Haider	2006
Letter of commendation on Hard work	